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DATE: September 26, 2018 

 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1  

 

BID NO.:  FWC 18/19-11C 

 

BID TITLE:               CHASSAHOWITZKA (BUFORD SPRING 

BOARDWALK) 

 

UPDATE:  QUESTION AND ANSWERS (ITEMS #1) 

   REVISED CALENDAR OF EVENTS (ITEMS #2) 

    

    
 

 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 18/19-11C – CHASSAHOWITZKA (BUFORD 

SPRING BOARDWALK). 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later 

than: 3:00 P.M. (ET) on October 9, 2018.  A response received after the 

exact time specified will not be considered.  Failure to file a protest within 

the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post 

the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a 

bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida 

Statutes (F.S.).  Written notices, formal requests and proceedings must 

conform with the requirements set forth in Chapter 28-110, Florida 

Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed with the Purchasing 

Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Suite 100, 2590 

Executive Center Circle, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the time 

prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes and Chapter 28-110, Florida 

Administrative Code. 

 

Sincerely, 

Bryan Tucker 

Bryan Tucker 

FWC Procurement Manager 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

ITEM #1 Question and Answers: 

 

Question #1: Can you clarify whether or not the road needs to be staked out for the 

construction and if it is to be included in the As-Built?  Or is the As-Built referring to only 

the Boardwalk? 

 

Answer #1:  The proposed overlay of the existing trail and turnaround does 

not need to be staked out for construction.  

 It follows the existing trail. 

 The as-built refers only to the boardwalk. 

 

Question #2: Tree Removal for the Boardwalk install - Do we need to dispose of the trees? 

Or can they just be moved away from the construction area?  

 

Answer #2:  The trees are to be removed and disposed of. 

 

Question #3: What material is the rock base? 

 

 Answer #3:  Rock base for the proposed trail and turnaround overlay shall be 

constructed of either limerock material or cemented coquina shell 

material in accordance with Section 911 of the FDOT Standard 

Specifications, latest edition. 

 

Question #4: Organic material removal? Or move to the side? 

 

Answer #4:  There is to be no material removal. (The boardwalk is to be 

constructed on pilings.) 

 

Question #5: Send or survey? 

 

Answer #5:  See attached. 

 

Question #6: Is there subgrade detail? 

 

Answer #6:  Refer to sheet S001 Earthwork/Foundation Note #4, for the 

subgrade under the proposed 5’x8.5’ concrete pad at the 

beginning of the boardwalk. 

 

Question #7: Is there required elevation for the finished road? 

 

Answer #7:  A specific elevation is not required for the trail and turnaround. 

 



Question #8:  How do we dispose of debris? 

 

Answer #8:   Debris shall be hauled offsite and disposed of in a legal manner. 

 

Question #9: What is the elevation of the road? 

 

Answer #9:  There is not a specific elevation required for the trail and 

turnaround; it is proposed as a 4” rock base overlay of the existing 

trail and turnaround area. 

 

Question #10: Is there a subgrade below 4” overlay? 

 

Answer #10:  No, only the existing material.  

 

Question #11: What material is the 4” overlay? 

 

Answer #11:  Rock base for the proposed 4” overlay shall be constructed of 

either limerock material or cemented coquina shell material in 

accordance with Section 911 of the FDOT Standard 

Specifications, latest edition. 

 

Question #12: Will copies of the Geo Technical report be made available to contractors?   

 

Answer #12:  See attached. 

 

Question #13: Can I come back in a 4-wheeler and drive that road? 

 

Answer #13:  No.  Foot traffic only until construction begins. 

 

Question #14:  What material is the rock base? What material is the 4” overlay? 

 

Answer #14:  Rock base for the proposed 4” overlay shall be constructed of 

either limerock material or cemented coquina shell material in 

accordance with Section 911 of the FDOT Standard 

Specifications, latest edition. 

 

Question #15: Will organic matter need to be removed or moved to the side? How do we 

dispose of debris? 

 

Answer #15:  There is to be no material removal, the boardwalk is to be 

constructed on pilings.  

 Debris shall be hauled offsite and disposed of in a legal manner. 

 

Question #16:  Will a survey be done? 



 

Answer #16:   Topographic Information Survey prepared by Extreme Surveying 

of Florida, Inc. dated October 2016 is depicted on the drawings. 

 

Question #17: Is there sub-grade details? Is there subgrade below 4” overlay? 

 

Answer #17:  Refer to sheet S001 Earthwork/Foundation Note #4.  

 There is not a subgrade below the 4” overlay, only the existing 

material. 

 

Question #18: Is there required elevations for the fronthead (?) road? What is the elevation 

of the road? 

 

Answer #18:  Frontend, not fronthead road.  There is not a specific elevation 

required for the trail and turnaround; it is proposed as a 4” rock 

base overlay of the existing trail and turnaround area. 

 

Question #19:  Indicated trees removed; Confirm that we are responsible for the removal. 

 

Answer #19:  Yes, removal and disposal.  

 

Question #20:  Water management permits? 

 

Answer #20:  SWFWMD ERP Individual Construction App ID/Permit No. 

760950/43043476 dated June 12, 2018 
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ITEM # Revised Calendar of Events: 

See revised calendar of Events dates below. 

 

Bid Advertised 
August 31, 

2018 

Posted on the Vendor Bid System: 

http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/mainmenu 

MANDATORY Pre-Bid 

Conference 

September 18, 

2018 

@ 10:00 AM 

See Pre-Bid Conference Clause 

Deadline for Questions 

Must be 

received 

PRIOR to: 

September 21, 

2018 by 

@ 5:00 PM 

See Deadline for Questions Clause 

Anticipated date for 

Responses to Written 

Questions 

September 26, 

2018 

Posted on the Vendor Bid System: 

http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/mainmenu 

REVISED! SEALED BIDS 

DUE 

 

(REMEMBER: Bid number 

should be clearly marked 

on envelope) 

Must be 

received 

PRIOR to: 

October 9, 2018 

@ 3:00 PM 

Submit BEFORE the due date and time 

to the following address: 

Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation 

Commission 

Attn: Purchasing 

2590 Executive Center Circle East, Suite 

100 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 REVISED! Public Bid 

Opening 

October 9, 2018 

@ 3:00 PM 

REVISED! Anticipated 

Date of Intended Award 

October 15, 

2018 

Posted on the Vendor Bid System: 

http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/mainmenu 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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